NORTH RICHLAND HILLS

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

FROM: The Office of the City Manager DATE: March 25, 2024

SUBJECT: Authorize the City Manager to execute a six-year agreement with
Tiburon Lockers, Inc. for the rental and maintenance of electronic
lockers at NRH20 Family Water Park.

PRESENTER: Frank Perez, NRH20 Aquatic Park Manager

SUMMARY:
Council approval is sought for the rental and maintenance agreement with Tiburon
Locker’s Inc. for the electronic lockers at NRH20 Family Water Park.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
NRH20 Family Water Park has utilized Tiburon Lockers Inc since the 2018 operating
season to provide storage lockers for guests that are secure and efficient.

Tiburon Lockers Inc. is an internationally known electronic locker provider and is used by
numerous facilities throughout the amusement industry. Tiburon Lockers Inc. was
founded in 2004 and since its creation has become the largest revenue share locker
company in the United States, with their lockers being used by over 400 venues. During
this time, Tiburon Lockers Inc. has worked well with a number of water parks, including
the Schlitterbahn Water Parks, and they have provided well reviewed products with a high
support level for their products and services.

While NRH20 Family Water Park is owned and operated by the city, the park is primarily
funded through revenue generated by the park.

Staff is requesting authorization to approve an agreement with Tiburon Lockers Inc. to
provide and maintain electronic lockers at NRH20 Family Water Park. This authorization
will cover a full 6-year agreement with Tiburon Lockers Inc., commencing on the opening
day of the 2024 operating season.

RECOMMENDATION:
Authorize the City Manager to execute a six-year agreement with Tiburon Lockers, Inc.
for the rental and maintenance of electronic lockers at NRH20 Family Water Park.




